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5.1.2e ), @minvws.nl]

From:; 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 11/16/2020 9:36:40 AM

Subject: RE: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Received: Mon 11/16/2020 9:36:41 AM

RE: request reaction input Follow-up: Joint procurement of antigentests.eml

Hallo

Zoals net zangekondigd, bijgevoegd de bevestiging van onze input.

@minbuza.nl]

Met vriendelijke groet,

vor: I
Verzonden: maandag 16 november 2020 10:32

Aan: 5.1.2e <R LR @ minbuza.nl>
CC: 5.1.2e ) <SEREEER @ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Hallo EXERQ

We hebben dit vorige week zondag laten weten.
Ik heb ook expliciet gevraagd om bevestiging en die hebben we ook gekregen.
Ik zal het zo aan je doorsturen, moet nu in een meeting voor de Joint Procurement!

Met vriendelijke groet

minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Goedmorgen

Kan jij mij zsm doorgeven of en zo ja wanneer NL kenbaar heeft gemaakt mee te willen doen aan de joint procurement voor
anyigeen sneltesten van CIE. Dan is iedereen hierweer gerust. Er wordt op hoog niveau navraag gedaan

Counsellor Health, Youth and Sport
Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the EU
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Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 8:50 PM

ominbuze b IR BN rivs

Subject: RE: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

<

Dag
Ik meen dathierover al wel iets heeft gecommuniceerd. @m kun jij helpen?
Mvg

Verzonden: zondag 15 november 2020 20:41

Aan: B 51.2e @ minvws.nl>; M>
CC: bart< minbuza.nl>; 5.1.2e ) minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Hoi beiden,

Er spelen twee inkooptrajecten voor sneltesten.

Voor zover ik weet doen we als NL geen aanspraak op de door CIE te verdelen testen die door ESI zijn gefinancierd.
Maar zijn we wel positief over deelname aan Joint Procurement. Dat is wat we recent nog aan TK communiceerden.

Klopt het dat dat laatste nog njet naar CIE is gecommuniceerd?
Kunnen jullie dat oppakken en informeren?

Dank!
Groet

Verzonden: zondag 15 november 2020 14:19
aan: [IEEDNN) DM o invws.n>
Onderwerp: FW: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Voor de zekerheid onderstaand toch even de mail aan waar gesproken wordt over deadline voor joint
procurement. Kan zijn dat kabinet ook dingen door elkaar haalt maar als juiste deadlines kent is het wellicht geen
probleem

Groet

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: 5.1.2e
Datum: zaterdag 14 nov. 2020 9:43 PM

Aan: ~EESE@minbuzanl>, ~MESETN @ minbuza nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Zie bijgaand. Klopt het dat wij niet meedoen? Wat kan 1k hem antwoorden?
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Groet

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: @ec.europa.eu @ec.europa.eu=

Datum: vrijdag 13 nov. 2020 7:59 PM

@ec.europa.eu <
Onderwerp: Joint procurement on Antigen Tests

Dear Ambassador, dear

First of all | hope you and your loved ones are doing well and coping well in these extraordinary circumstances we are living. lam
writing with regards to the Joint Procurement we are preparing to launch on antigen tests.

@Wec.europa.eu>

According to my latest information, it appears that the Netherlands has not expressed an interest in participating in the joint
procurement arrangement for antigen tests, currently in preparation. | wanted to ensure that indeed that is the intention of the
Netherlands, before we launch the procedure. | would be most grateful if you confirm with your capital and inform me by Monday
noon if you wish or not to participate in this procedure, in order to allow its urgent launch with a maximum participation of
Member States.

To recall, the first Specific Steering Committee meeting took place on the 3/11. The second SPPSC meeting will be held on 16/11,
with a view to launching the call on the same day.

Thank you in advance for your timely response.
With my warmest wishes,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

European Commissioner for Health and Food Safety

European Commission
Rue de la Loi 200, BERL 10/368
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

Télephone: +32 2

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met nisico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that 1s not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
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damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die met voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no lLiability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



